Jogeswar Sahu

From: Shadab Sukri

Sent: 16 January 2024 19:36

To: Stephen P

Cc: Binu Balachandran; Sarvesh Patil; Sonali Dhadve; Lovejot Sekhon; Shama Nair; Sudipto Bose; Nazrul Mondal; Jogeswar Sahu
Subject: Re: renovation work , kopper lounge, Kolkata

Dear Stephen ,
L1 vendor is done only small repair work in past and quality of work is not up to mark, That reason we are going ahead with L2 vendor

Regards
Shadab Sukri

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 7:03:45 PM

To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon
<lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>; Nazrul Mondal
<nazrulmondal.84@gmail.com>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: renovation work , kopper lounge, Kolkata

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Shadab,

As discussed, request you to please share a justification for proceeding with L2 vendor.

From: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 16 January 2024 18:54

To: Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Sonali Dhadve
<Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Sudipto Bose
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<sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>; Nazrul Mondal <nazrulmondal.84@gmail.com>
Subject: Re: renovation work , kopper lounge, Kolkata

Go ahead with L2 vendor

Regards
Shadab Sukri
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From: Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 6:35:33 PM

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

Dear sir,
Please review updated comparative.
Kindly suggest vendor for raise work order.

Thanks & Regards,
Jogeswar Sahu
+91 9082949517

From: Jogeswar Sahu

Sent: 15 January 2024 19:02

To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Nazrul Mondal <nazrulmondal.84@gmail.com>

Cc: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Sonali Dhadve
<Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Sudipto Bose
<sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: renovation work , kopper lounge, Kolkata




Dear sir,

Please review attached comparative.

Thanks & Regards,
Jogeswar Sahu
+91 9082949517



